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Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 11:20 AM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah
Cc: Admin A
Subject: SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBE 3638R 

(OI) AND SBY 8030E (TP) ON 10-12-2018; LKK ref : CC6/AIG18022374/Afa3; AIG ref: 
TP / 2144943110SG

Importance: High

Your Ref:             TP / 2144943110SG                                                                                     
Our Ref:               CC6/AIG18022374/Afa3 
                                                                                                                 
Dear Norsiah,                                                                              
                                                                                                                  
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GBE 3638R (OI) AND SBY 8030E (TP) ON 10/12/2018  
                                                                                                                  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Liability: The accident occurred when our insured driver collided into the rear of third party. Liability is 
down against our insured. 
 
We did clarify with PIC(Ms Amy) the nature of the accident and They are agree to settle and aware that 
NCD (if any) would be affected. 
 
We hereby seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “1st Autoworks Pte Ltd” is as follows: - 
                                 

 Amount 
Claimed 

Amount 
Revised 

1. Cost of Repair $ 34,231.30  $  17,145.36 ($16,023.70 + 7% GST) 
2. Loss of Use  $       600.00  (5 days x $120.00) $        300.00 (5 days x $60.00) 
3. LTA search $           7.45    $             7.45 

Total $34,838.75 $  17,452.81 
                                                                                                                            
Total amount of claim (Liability 100%)                                                                    $17,452.81                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                 
***Recommended 5 repair days  
 
All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen for your perusal. 
 
For your approval on this matter. 
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Best Regards, 

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 
 
 


